Ann Kehoe

Subject: - ~ FW:Mallow Contracts Ltd W0266-01

- From: Ewa Babiarczyk

" Sent: 18 December 2014 12:26

To: 'mescal@indigo.ie'

Sub]ect RE: MaIIow Contracts Ltd -W0266 01

Hi Michae‘l,
1 look forward to the receiving your response in January.

,Re'gar,ds, ‘ .
Ewa'Babiarczyk .
/nspector
. .Environmental Protect/on Agency
Tel 053 9160662 :

'From: Michael Mescal [mailto:mescal@indigo.ie]
" Sent: 18 December 2014 11:32
To: Ewa Bablarczyk .
' SubJect Mallow Contracts Ltd -W0266 01

Ewa’

Following telecon thls mormng | confirm request to extend return date for returnlng response to yours of 29/09/2014 to
the end of January,

Regards, -
Michael Mescal

- Mescal & Associates

" . Consulting Engineers

Enterprise House
‘Centre Park Rd-
Cork -

ph: 0214314388 ‘
mobile: 086 267 7922
email: mescal@mdlqo ie .
web: "~ www. mescal ie
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